pr 24 09 11:17a Diana Thomas

5300 CLAUS RCAD = PO. BOX 856 =

RIVERBANK ARMY AMMUNITION PLANT
a TriMas Compasty

VIA MATLAND FACSIMILE

Mr. Jim DeMartini

Chairman, Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors
1010 10th St, Suite 6500

209-869-4185 p.2
CORRESPONDENCE NO. 2
Page 1 of 1
NI INDUSTRIES, INC.
RIVERBANK, CA 95367-0B56 ~ {209) 529-81D0 * FAX (209) 869-7285
w
~ <
==} >
- =
- o
. = o
April 24, 2009 = A
N w
oy <
-
> =
- <
oy N
o 3
N w

Modesto, Ca 95354
Fax: (209) 525-4420

Reference: February 23, 2009 Letter

Subject:  Extension of layoff scheduled Apnl 24, 2009

Dear Chairman DeMartini:

This is to inform you that NI Industries, Inc., a TriMas Company has extended the Mass Layoff
of eight positions scheduled for Layoff April 24, 2009 to on/or before May 8, 2009 due to

unexpected production delays.

You may contact Ms. Diana Thomas, Human Resources Manager, at (209) 869-7265 for further

information.

Very truly yours,
NI Industries, Inc. a TriMas Company
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‘DldnaK Thomas, PHR-CA

Human Resources Manager




